4/52/70

Mr. John ¥itchell,

Aftorney Ganoral

. Devartment of Justies
Faghingbon, D.C,

Desr Nr. Mitehell,

It liss now besn mere tas tuc weak sinee I wrote you at tne sugpestion
of your depudy to appeel the adverss decision on my upplicatlon:lor the raw
materisls of the reporss on the panels on the sutopay of the lste President
and to be gertein & have exheausted my asdministrative remedies. Your daperiment
has besn drsgzing this oud by one subterfuge after aemsther for four months, widgh
1s contrary to btu. spirdt of the law if nob the letter. MNow you hsve not replied.

If 1 do neot hear from you scon I will have Yo ssoumemyou sye iznoring
wmy proper recueat spd likewise are surrendering any right te olsin + liave not
exhaueted my adwinistrative remedies.

“here are a pumber of otler proper vequests L have made of your
depertment tant nove been ignored, *his, I believe, is open vielsticn of the
lew. I would hope the Abtorney Geparsl of the United Stutes would dieapprove
whon this iz done in hia nsme,

To thess, %o wilch * hope there will scon bs meaningfdl response, I
add two. I shonld have a supply of the DI 118 forms, for your depariment sesms
dotermined that I use theme And on my lazt vislt to the Uationsl Archives, “hen
1 ssgked for s sopy of whet ia identiffied in the flles of tue Warren Comnlssion
ap FPHI exbibid 60, I wap offered only o useless printed version, I ®mes told Yo
ask your department for a photogrsphic copye I belleve the exsoutive order of
your predicessor resuives tihe picture te be in tie Archives, not s usalsus
replacement. In sny event, i should like an 8x10 print. If you will tell mo
tho cngb, in the svent yeu do not provide one %o the Aréhives, I will remit.
And if vou deeline, I will submit ‘e recuest on Form DJ 118, once ysu provide
the coples Tfor which I aske

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg
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